

Bahodir Nematullayev

Front-end Developer



I'm Bahodir Nematullayev, Front-end Developer with 2 years experience. I'm specializing in creating, modifying, editing and integrating websites. Proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and various front-end frameworks, I have proven experience of developing visually stunning and responsive websites that optimize performance across different devices and browsers.



+998 90 503 02 26










Uzbekistan, Tashkent



nematullayevbahodir2602@gmail.com

Skills

- HTML  100 %
- CSS  80 %
- Bootstrap  60 %
- JavaScript  85 %
- Python  70 %
- React Native  80 %
- Kotlin  35 %

Work Experience

Sep. 2021-Jul. 2022

Sunshine Company

Front-end Developer

- I helped build the ultimate website that automates the collection and analysis of large data sets.

Dec. 2022-Mar. 2023

TechLab Company

Front-end and Back-end Developer

- For three or four months I helped write the backend and connect, and I also created a website for one school which is Target International School. Then I wrote the front end for two or three websites. I gained a lot of experience there, met experienced people and exchanged knowledge with them.

Education History

Jan. 2021-Jul. 2021

- Junior front-end developer